

Hasanul Banna

WordPress Web Developer / SEO & Social Media Expert /
Web Security Expert.

9 Years of relevant experience.



I am an open-minded WordPress developer. I ensure 100% site responsive, clean, testable and reusable coding. During my career I have worked with top digital branding agencies and companies as a WordPress developer and also as project consultant. I wish my skills to be utilised for the organisation at most towards mutual growth and advancement and to give my best to the organisation.

CONTACT

M : 091 9895736822

E : bannalive@gmail.com

W : www.hasanulbanna.com

SKILLS & ABILITIES

Wordpress Web Development.

HTML 5, CSS3, Bootstrap.

PHP, MySQL, jQuery/JavaScript.

Web & Server security expert.

Search Engine Optimisation.

Team Leading.

Client Management.

Domain & Hosting management.

Google Analytics.

SSH and GIT.

Cloud Server Management.

cPanel WHM Management.

WHMC Management.

Trello Project Management.

Slack Project Management.

Facebook Admanager.

Facebook business manager.

Facebook Pixel.

Google Tag manager.

Google Adword management.

WP-Engine Server Management.

Paypal and other payment gateway.

Experience



Coregenie Technologies

Lead WordPress Developer 2014 - Present

Role: Planing and development of WordPress CMS and eCommerce website.

- ❖ Client discussion regarding project updates via Skype and Slack.
- ❖ Providing project estimation to project director.
- ❖ Train junior developers in team.
- ❖ Developing complex wordpress theme from designs.
- ❖ Planing and coding eCommerce wordpress themes.
- ❖ Design estimation and providing guideline to designers for effective project delivery.
- ❖ Providing best selection of plugins to team.
- ❖ Code speed optimisation.
- ❖ Website security implementation.
- ❖ Website backup plan implementation.
- ❖ Code repo management via bitbucket using git.
- ❖ Managing digital marketing client via facebook business manager.
- ❖ Run effective advertisement campaign in Facebook and Google Adwords.



Daxxip Technologies

Senior WordPress Developer 2011 - 2014

Role: Wordpress theme development and plugin customisation.

- ❖ Wordpress theme development from provided design.
- ❖ Premium theme customisation.
- ❖ Plugin customisation.
- ❖ Uploading website to live server.
- ❖ Project estimation with sales team.



Sweans Technologies

Executive Web Developer 2009 - 2011

Role: Web developer

- ❖ HTML/CSS site creation.
- ❖ Wordpress theme development
- ❖ Wordpress theme customisation
- ❖ Uploading website to live server.
- ❖ Managing websites.
- ❖ Content management in website.
- ❖ Developed a base theme for all wordpress theme development.

Education

Bharathiar University

Master of Computer Application (Distance Education)

Calicut University - Kerala - IN

BSC Electronics (2005-2018)

IKT Higher Secondary School - Kerala - IN

Plus Two Computer Science (2003-2005)

Gov.Boys High School

Secondary School living Certification (2003)

Web Technology

- ❖ Expert in Wordpress CMS theme customisations & plugin developments.
- ❖ E-commerce implementation.
- ❖ Online membership implementation.
- ❖ Payment gateway integration to woocommerce.
- ❖ Website and server security and hacking prevention.
- ❖ Website and data backup & restore.
- ❖ Developing jQuery/JavaScript applications and slideshows.
- ❖ PSD to HTML5 conversion.
- ❖ Hosting, DNS and domain managements.

Software & Tools

- ❖ Familiar with tools on Windows, Linux and Mac
- ❖ Adobe Photoshop CC
- ❖ IDE - Sublime 2 , Atom, NetBeans, Eclipse
- ❖ SVN, Git, SSH
- ❖ Microsoft office 360
- ❖ Project Management tools such as Trello, Freshdesk, Slack and Asana.

Passport Details

Passport Number : H0875428

Date of issue : 03-10-2008

Date of expiry : 02-10-2018

Personal Details

Sex : Male

Date of Birth : 16.05.1987

Marital Status : Married

Nationality : Indian

Religion : Muslim

Driving License : Valid LMV license

LANGUAGES KNOWN

Speak : English, Hindi, Malayalam,

Read & Write : English, Arabic, Hindi, Malayalam

REFERENCES

Will be provided upon request

DECLARATION

I hereby declare here by that all the given information is correct and true to the best of my knowledge and belief.



Hasanul Banna

Kerala, India